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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 May, 2022 5:53 PM

To: pang_s_s_m@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident between FK 1254Z , GBB 7796G and GBF 3118U on 27/04/2022 *** LKK 

REF: CC4/LPC22004836/ga3

Dear Jason, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please provide us the following. 

• evidence i.e. video and scene photo 

• PIR result (if any) 

• Estimated cost of repair 

• GIA / police report 

  

Our respective case handler, Cecilia will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 

 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All corres
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From:

From:From:

From: Pang Scooter <pang_s_s_m@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent:

Sent:Sent:

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 3:56 pm 

To:

To:To:

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject:

Subject:Subject:

Subject: Accident between FK 1254Z , GBB 7796G and GBF 3118U on 27/04/2022  

 

Dear Sir / Mdm , 

 

We would like to request for pre inspection check for FK 1254Z to Pang Scooter Service . 

Please do let us know the Listing of surveyor available . 

 

Thank You  

Jason Chiang  

Pang Scooter Service 

 


